WILLOW GROVE CEMETERY. Connoll &

E HISTORICAL ARCHITECTS

illow Grove Cemetery WhICh is owned by the City of New Brunswmk is the combmed site
of what originally were three separate and smaller historic cemeteries: the Presbyterian Cemetery, the
Cheesman or Central Cemetery, and the Willow Grove Cemetery. The period of significance spans from
1837, when the Presbyterian Church first relocated some graves to the site, to circa 1922, when the
three sites began to be viewed as one. The grave markers, fencing, and paths reflect this period.

e Services: Historic Preservation Plan including assessment of all grave markers and a
landscape assessment.

e Recommendation included establishing better connections to the neighborhood,
restoration and repair of grave markers, the planting of new trees and shrubs, and
restoring the historic paths and fencing.

e Total Project Costs: $51,750 (City of New Brunswick)
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